

# York Rifle Range Association, Inc P.O. Box 3592 York, PA 17402

#### Meeting Minutes for June 8, 2021

• The York Rifle Range Association meeting for June 8, 2021 was called to order by President Ide at 7:39 pm with 16 members present.

#### Pledge of allegiance was recited by the group.

#### Minutes of previous meeting.

- The Minutes of the May 11, 2021 meeting were read by Secretary Jeff Walters.
- No corrections were needed and a motion was made to approve the minutes as read. This was approved unanimously by members present.

#### **Treasurer's Report**

- The monthly Treasurer's report was read and submitted by Cheryl Gerhart.
- Please see Treasurer's report attached to the meeting minutes located in the clubhouse lobby.
- All club accounts will be audited at the end of the year.

## **Membership Report**

- Membership Secretary, Jim Jensen gave the report.
- Membership totals are as follows: 1131 Senior, 37 Junior, 382 Life, 6 Active Military, 1556 Total.
- Twenty Senior and 6 junior prospective members were announced and they will be voted on during the July meeting.
- Will continue next month with another group of Prospective members.

# **Smallbore Report**

- · Greg Livingston gave the report.
- Outdoor season is in full swing with three matches fired since the last meeting. One was cancelled and will be shot in September. The venerable team White is currently in the lead.
- Next league match will be a night match on June 18th at Seitzland.
- The Dave Cramer memorial match will be held on the weekend of June 19 & 20 at Seitzland. This will be a metric prone match instead of he usual conventional prone match this year. York club members, Jeff Walters, Greg Livingston, Jacob Sands, and John Hendell will participate this year.

### **Big Bore Report**

- Fred Haag gave the report.
- Frank Wasco won the May match with an excellent score.
- Next 800 agg match will be June 27th.
- A electronic target has been purchased to use for odd man scenarios. It has been set up, calibrated, and ready to use if needed.

### **Junior Program Report**

- Jeff Walters gave the report.
- · Things are still going well.
- · Air Rifle is on hiatus till October.
- Juniors that are participating in smallbore have been to practice and matches regularly, and they are doing well.
- Jacob Sands will be participating in the four day Prone school hosted by Seitzland in June.

#### **Pistol**

- Brett Neese gave the report.
- · Dueling tree has been installed in the pistol range in lane one.
- New signage has been placed instructing members and guests that lane one is for dueling tree only, and stipulating that tree cannot be shot at with magnums larger than .357.

#### **Building and Grounds Report**

- George Himmelright gave the report.
- Ron Huyett will continue to clear tree logging residue along the driveway. Non salvageable material will be burned alongside the driveway and will be done with supervision.
- Plumber is needed to fix the urinal in the men's room.
- Phone is currently not working and will need to be addressed.

### **Legislative Report**

- California assault weapons ban was struck down by a judge on the federal 9th circuit. California will appeal the decision and it does have a possibility to reach the Supreme Court eventually.
- The constitutional carry bill introduced in Harrisburg has been shelved.

#### **Old Business**

• We are looking at replacing the windows in the clubhouse. We have already received one bid, and are looking to get two additional bids before the project can be tackled.

#### **New Business**

• Club members that are working with youth on behalf of the club need to submit updated background check and child abuse clearances so they can be on file.

#### Good or Welfare of the Club

• Member and current club director, Jeremy Bogdany, won his primary election and is running unopposed in the November general election for the constable of Chanceford Twp.

## Adjournment

 Motion was made and seconded to adjourn the meeting. This was approved by membership and the meeting was adjourned at 8:08 PM